
MINUTES OF THE GOVERNING BOARD 
OF THE CONTRA COSTA COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

 
Special Meeting 

 
Date:  January 10, 2007 
 
Time:  4:00 p.m. – Closed Session 
  5:00 p.m. – Open Session 
 
Place:  San Ramon Campus 
  1690 Watermill Road 
  San Ramon, California 
 
Presiding    
Officer: Jo Ann Cookman, President 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Present        Absent 
          
Jo Ann Cookman, President     None 
Tomi Van de Brooke, Vice President 
Sheila A. Grilli, Secretary 
John T. Nejedly 
Dr. Anthony T. Gordon 
Ivan Williams, Student Trustee  
 
 Those present constituted a quorum. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
 The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by President Cookman.  The Board 
immediately recessed to closed session to discuss employee discipline/dismissal/release. 
 
RECONVENE PUBLIC SESSION 
 
 President Cookman reconvened the public session at 5:15 p.m. and announced that 
no reportable action took place in closed session.  The special meeting was scheduled in 
order for the Board to review and/or discuss the following: 
 

• Board self-evaluation and goal setting; 
• proposed 2007 Board topics; and 
• Finance Committee composition and meeting dates.

 

joshaffe
1057



Minutes of January 10, 2007   2
    
Board Self-Evaluation and Goal Setting (Presenter:  Dr. Cindra Smith, Director of Education 
Services, Community College League of California) 
 
 Dr. Smith summarized the attached Board self-evaluation and goal setting results. In 
District Strategic Direction 1, Achieve Enrollment Growth to Better Serve Our Community.  
Ms. Grilli said it is difficult for the Board to achieve enrollment growth (Item 1.1).  She added 
that the Board can only encourage growth, not achieve it.  President Cookman and Ms. Van 
de Brooke said the Board is supposed to monitor growth and this is what they are currently 
doing.  In Item 1.4, Chancellor Benjamin said the closure of the Regional Training Institute 
was omitted.    
 

In District Strategic Direction 2, Reestablish the Fiscal Health of the District,  
President Cookman commended Dr. Benjamin and Mr. Williams commended Interim Vice 
Chancellor, Finance and Administration Doug Roberts for making sound fiscal decisions, 
based on District priorities and good information that ensure the long term financial health of 
the District (Item 2.2).   
 
 Dr. Smith then skipped to District Strategic Direction 4, Improve Student Learning 
and Improvement of their Educational Goals.  Ms. Van de Brooke questioned the 
development of student learning (Item 4.1) and Dr. Gordon added that the focus should 
always be on teaching and learning and learning outcomes.  In Item 4.3, Ms. Van de Brooke 
said the Board does not know how the District measures student success.  Ms. Grilli said 
new programs should be encouraged.  Chancellor Benjamin added that reporting out of new 
programs by staff should be done more frequently.  In Item 4.4, Ms. Van de Brooke said a 
marketing study is needed.   
 
 In District Strategic Direction 3, Improve Morale throughout the Entire District,  
Ms. Van de Brooke said interaction within the community should be increased (Item 3.3).  
President Cookman said attendance at city council and school district meetings are 
important.  Dr. Gordon said he would keep in close contact with his community to build trust 
and awareness.  Ms. Grilli commented that there are communities within communities and it 
was up to each Board member to define their own community.  All of the Board members 
agreed that increasing their visibility was a high priority. 
 
 Dr. Smith asked the Board members if they would like to continue with a similar 
evaluation process for 2008.  All the Board members said they liked the evaluation format 
and agreed to use the same format next year. 
 
 President Cookman asked whether a subcommittee should be created to work on 
Board goals for 2008.  Ms. Van de Brooke volunteered to serve on the subcommittee and 
begin work in July or August.  Dr. Gordon added that the goals evaluated for 2007 should 
be continued and reevaluated in 2008.  Dr. Gordon indicated that he would consider serving 
on the subcommittee.   
 
 At this point in the meeting, President Cookman asked that a brief recess be held 
and adjourned the meeting at 6:45 p.m.  President Cookman reconvened the public 
session at 6:51 p.m. 

joshaffe
1058















Minutes of January 10, 2007   3
    
Proposed 2007 Board Topics  Amended on February 1, 2007* 
 
 
 The Governing Board reviewed proposed 2007 Board topics and agreed on the 
following topics for this calendar year: 
 

Month Topic(s) 
 
January 

 
Economic impact study 

 
 
February 

 
Measure A Oversight Committee report 
Hay Group study results 

 
March 

 
Fiscal management assessment study 

 
April** 

 
Budget 2007-2008 

 
 
May 

 
Accountability Reporting for the Community Colleges (ARCC) 
Districtwide strategic plan 

 
 
June 

 
Districtwide course articulation 
High demand course responses, especially nursing 

 
July** 

 
Accreditation training 

 
August 

 
Emergency preparedness plan 

 
September 

 
Distance education 

 
October 

 

 
November** 

 
 

 
December 

 

    
 **Study session 
 
 The Governing Board discussed whether the financial performance indicators reports 
should be presented quarterly rather than monthly.  The time involved in the development of 
this report will be considered and a decision made later on this item.  *Dr. Gordon asked 
that Project Labor Agreements (PLA) be discussed at one of the 2007 Board meetings, 
particularly the topic of using local minority workers.  Dr. Benjamin said the above list of 
reports was ambitious and added that staff put a great amount of work into the preparation 
of these reports.  Chancellor Benjamin said every attempt would be made to present the 
reports as specified above, but noted that changes might occur throughout the year. 
 

joshaffe
1065



Minutes of January 10, 2007   4
    
Finance Committee Composition and Meeting Dates  
 
 President Cookman said the Board Finance Committee currently consists of two 
Board members.  She suggested that the Governing Board president, along with one 
additional Board member, should serve on this committee.  Dr. Benjamin said a process 
should be established for this committee.  Mr. Nejedly suggested that appointments to the 
Finance Committee be made each January.  For 2007, the Board agreed that President 
Cookman and Ms. Grilli would serve on the committee.  The Governing Board agreed to 
agendize and further discuss this item at its January 31, 2007, Board meeting. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 There being no further business to come before the Governing Board, President 
Cookman adjourned the special meeting at 7:21 p.m. 
 
       Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Secretary 
 
HB:pk 
 
 

joshaffe
1066


	BOARD SELF-EVALUATION AND GOAL SETTING
	PROPOSED 2007 BOARD TOPICS
	FINANCE COMMITTEE COMPOSITION AND MEETING DATES
	ADJOURNMENT



